


BUILT IN 1905

The Lvangelical Pree Church

I was glad when they said unto me, Let us
go into the house of the Lord.
Psalm 122:1
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Porwarnd

It was the unamimious decision st u Special Business Meeting
October 26, 1955 to celebrate the Fiftieth Anniversary of the church
MNovember 27, 1955

It was decided to publish an anniversary booklet for the purpose
of furnishing a brief history of the church and activitie: thereof.

Valuable informeztion was obtained from the following: Mr. and
Mrs. Arnold Folden, Mr. and M1z, Eric. Johnson, Mr. and Mrs, H.
C. Haugen and Louiz Ekman.

It iz the hope of the committee that this booklet will inspire all
who vead it to earry on the work that has been established.

Julinse Hoseln
Elmer Johns=um
Bergman Folaen
Edwin Bjorsnoss
Gordon Elseth
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The Histary

The history of the Evangelical Free Church of Newfolden dates
back to the early part of the 20th Century,

One of the first public meeting places in which many of the
eczrly pioneers held services was the Mission Houze erected by the
Swedish Mission South and East of Newfolden.

Many Evangelistz and Chiistian Workers conducted Irnaqtinnr
in this p ace namely - Fredrick Franzon, Nils Carlann Fmil Simon-
son, Carrey Norgaard, znd seveial others. This building still stande
and in recent years has been uted ez & Town Hall for the New-
folden Township.

As time went on, the need wa- felt that a church building should
be built in the vilage of Newfolden. A builoing committee wzv ap-
rosinted in 1905 and they proceeded to make plans wor erecting =
church., The Building Committee consisted of the fallnwing: 2ohn
Lr.kstad, Lars Bjorsness, Olaus Lzrson, Lars Matti-on, M. J. Shei
and Ole Kleupe. The contract for consiructing the building wes
riven to John Kringen.

Other pioneer families who were active in the work at this time
were: Pete Mortrud, Hins Bjo:zness, Herman Hanson, (ver Ophus
Hans Korgen, Chrisc Shefveland, Louie Brant, Eric Johnaon, Rasmus
Olson Ne's, Lewis Ekman, Gusiave Ekman znd Andrew Ekman.
Other friends who took part in the work later on wece Adelph Eb
seth, Arnod Folden and E. 0. Hijelle.

Jainoary 2, 1906, “The Newfolden Mission Sociely” was organ
ized. Articlez of Intrporation of this org:nization were filed in the
County Courthouse in Warren, Minnes.t: on September 16, 1907,

The eaily wyears of the church was supplied by Unristian Lay
man, and Werner Drotts. Rev. Samuel Tunheim :erved as pastor
from 1914-1917. Missionary Ded.ick Kilem of China served as pas-
ior from 1918-1919. Rev. Thv. Myhrer was ecalled in March 1918,
and pastored the church until 1946. Rev. Ermest J. Vick was called
July 1947 and served the church until June 1855, The present
pastor, Julins . Hoszeth took up hi: dulies as paster September 1,
1955.

The original church building w:s erected without a basement.
however in 1930, under the sponsorship of the Ladies Aid, the church
was rzised and a fine basement was constructed,

In the Fa'l of 1948 plans were made to start a Building Fund
to rzise funds te redecorate the aunditorium and install a new heat-
ing syatem. The first service held after the remodeling, waz on
fq}gjstmnu day 1948, Asihzlt shingles were put on the mof in

-

November 3, 1945 a scpecial meeting of the congregation was
held where is was decided to affiliate the work with the Norwegiar
Evangelical Free Church Association of North Ameriea. June 1950
this Associution merged with the Swedizh Free Churca of America
and is now called The Evangelical Free Church of America. This
organization is in tuwin divided inte many Districts across our na-
tion. The Newfoldem Church iz located in the North Central Dis-
trict which iz composed of Minnesota. and North Dakota.

The Newfoldem Church has a vision for the lost, both in the
home land as well as the Foreign Field. The ©Church has pledged
to give partial support to the Harvey Andersons of South Amer-
ica, and also to the Dennis Andersons of the Phillppine Islands
[t is the desire of the Church that in All Things Christ may have
the pre-eminence. Col. 1:15,

Sunday Schoot

Train up a child in the way he should go: end when he is old,
he will not depart from it. (Proverbs 22:6.)

The first Sundzy School in the Evangelical Free Church in New-
folden was started by Mi-s Anna Ahlberg, shortly after the turn
of the eentary. Trere were nmo carg or even horses to drive at that
time and she walked szeveral milez each Sunday to earry out her
work. She used the Americen Sunday Schopl Leafle: as her hbasie
teaching material: She a so started a Sunday School Litrary., Later
Mizs Ahlbery attended Moody Bible Institute and went from there
to the Kentucky Mountains as a missionary.

Mrs. John Johnzon continued with the Sunday School work with
the aid --f Mrs. Henning Peterson and later Mr: D, Kilen assiat-
ed them uontil she left for China. The following sears others helped
with this worthy work, namely:: Mrs. Thv. Myhrer, Mrz. Gordon El-
scth, Mrs. David Bunde, Mvs. C. E. Hanson, Mrs. Kore Myhrer
and Emma Hielle.

The work of the Sundszy School has continued and grown until
today we have 92 enrolled- The Miasinnary project of the Sunday
“ehool iz to support an African student through the School at
Sweatwaters, Africa. Thizs enegblez him to o out to tell the Good
News of Salvation to his <wn people.

The present Sunday School Officers are: Mrs, Elmer Johnson
Superintendent; Mrs. Clarence Hanson, Vice-president: Larry Bjors-
neas, Secretary and Mizzs Emma Hje le. Treasurer.

The Pionmeer PHudiciand

The early settlers were blesaed many times as thew listened to
the well organized String Band that brought man, mstrumental
numbers in song, The Band consisted of the following: Mr. and Mrs.
Arnold Folden, Mrs. Efie Sunde, Mrs. Ruoth Anderson, Mrs. Alf
Elzeth, Mr. Arne Folden and Mrs. Thv. Myhrer.



The Ladies id

“And whatsoever ye ddf in word or deed, do all in the name of
the Lord Jesus, giving thanks to Giod and the Father by Him.™
(Colossians 3:17.) E

The Ladies Aid of the Evangelical Free Church of Newfolden
had its beginning before the church was built. It's origwn dates back
to 1899 The meetings were held in the various homes. Their work
consisted of sewing different things, making fancy work, and also al
the close of each gathering lunch was served. Each fall the Aid had
a date set where all their sewing articles were auctioned off. Later
on A Sewing Circle was organized, and they called themselvez “The
Willing Workers." Mrs. D. Kilen led thiz group and the work eon-
tinued to grow under her leadership. Some of the pioneer women
who attended this organization were: Mrs. Lars Blorsmess, Mrs.
Herman Hanson, Mrs: Pete Mortrud, Mrs. Christain Hanson, Mrs,
Rasmus Ness, Mrs. Mattias Hanson, Mrs. Lewis Ekman. Mrs. Nils
Ekman, Mrz. Christ Shefveland., Mrs. Hans Korgen, Mrs. Louis Brandt
Mrs. Andrew Schey, Mrs. John Lokstad and Mrz, Henning Peterson
Mrs. Herman Hanson was president for sfme time and later Mrs.
Henning Peterson became ite leader for a number of vears.

The Ladiez Aid help support the following missibnaries; Mr,
and Mrs. Gust Jacobson and Marie of Afriea, Mr and Mrs. EJ
Forgeson of Formosa. Alse some support is given to the Trinitv
Seminzry and Bible College of Chicazo. 1llinois.

The present officers are: Chaliman, Mrs, Elmer Johnson; Vice-
president, Mra. Ruth Anderson; Secretary, Mrs. George Gunderson:
Treazurer, Mizs Emma Hielle.

The Young People

The Young Peoples Society was: organized September 24, 1932,
Its first meeting was held at the Axel Anderson home m Newfolden,
The first original officers who were elected at this meeting were:
President, Arvid Folden; Viee President, Ruth BShefveland: Secre-
tary, Dorinda Johnron: Treasurer, Casper Shefveland.

Thiz organization has grown in the past yvearg and it is their
desire to plesse the Lord in all that they set out to do. The group
have and are contriboting fome of thewr fumds to The Trinity Sem
inary &nd Bible C.olexe as well as to the Secandinavian Allianee
Mizsion.




